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Jessie Giblett - RE: Gunlake Quarry - Modification - Stage 2 Transport

From: MILLET Chris P <Chris.MILLET@rms.nsw.gov.au>

To: Kane Winwood <Kane.Winwood@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 10/23/2012 4:44 PM

Subject: RE: Gunlake Quarry - Maodification - Stage 2 Transport

Kane
Reference is made to your email below.

RMS notes that the consent will allow for up to 100 movements per day to use Red Hills Road. Effectively,
this means 50 vehicles per day could use this interchange, effectively 2 per hour on average.

Based on this, RMS has no objections to the proposed modification.

Chris Millet
Manager Land Use Development
Southern Region

T 024221 2570 F 02 4221 2777
WWW.Ims.nsw.gov.au

Roads and Maritime Services
90 Crown St Wollongong NSW 2500
PO Box 477 Wollongong 2520

From: Kane Winwood [mailto:Kane.Winwood@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2012 11:00 AM

To: Chris Stewart; MILLET Chris P

Cc: Jessie Giblett

Subject: Gunlake Quarry - Maodification - Stage 2 Transport

Chris and Chris,

Gunlake is seeking to modify its approval to use the Lynwood interchange rather than the Marulan
interchange for trucks returning from the north, and therefore to not construct the roundabout at the
George Street/Brayton Road intersection.

Do you wish to make any comment on this for our consideration?

Regards,
Kane

Kane Winwood

Team Leader, Mining Projects

NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 9228 6298 E kane.winwood@planning.nsw.gov.au
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Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views
of the Department.

You should scan any attached files for viruses.
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Before printing, please consider the environment

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and
may contain legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and
Maritime Services (RMS) is not responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this e-mail or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message
are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of RMS. If you receive this e-mail in error, please immediately delete it from
your system and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or use any part of this e-mail if you are not the intended recipient.
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